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Re: Honors College New Course Proposal

Carmen Canete Quesada <ccaneteq@fau.edu>

Tue 10/13/2020 9:55 PM

To: Kevin Wagner <kwagne15@fau.edu>

Cc: Jeffrey Morton <jmorton@fau.edu>

Thank you. | will forward this note to the Honors Council after the course is approved in the
Faculty Assembly (Nov 6).

Dr. Carmen Caiiete Quesada

Associate Professor of Spanish

Director of Summer Program in Universidad Complutense de Madrid
Harriet L. Wilkes Honors College

Florida Atlantic University

5353 Parksiie Drive/Jupiter, FL/33458

Office: (561) 799-8674

Fax: (561) '99-8602

From: Kevin Wagner <kwagne15@fau.edu>

Sent: Thursiday, October 8, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Carmen Canete Quesada <ccaneteq@fau.edu>
Cc: Jeffrey Morton <jmorton@fau.edu>

Subject: Honors College New Course Proposal

The Department of Political Science does not object to the New Course Proposal INR 4503:
Honors Acvanced Diplomacy.

KHCH?

Kevin M. Wagner, ].D., PhD

Professor and Chair, Department of Political Science
President, FAU Faculty Senate

Trustee, FA'J Board of Trustees

Director of -he Jack Miller Forum

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters
Florida Atlentic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

tel: 561-252-1794

fax: 561-297-2997

kwagnel5@f u.edu

Twitter: @kevinwagnerphd
www.fau.edulpoliticalscience
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